M Gma" Marion Satherley <marionawayfromhome@gmail.com>

Fwd: LGOIMA Request - Mapua Master Plan Steering Committee - Colin Walker -
Reference: 1404

1 message

Colin W Walker <colin_walker@xtra.co.nz> Wed, Sep 6, 2023 at 2:42 PM
To: Marion Satherley <marionawayfromhome@gmail.com>
Cc: Paul MclIntosh <pmcintosh64@yahoo.com>, Jim Vause <jv@gponline.co.nz>, Neville And Helen <n-h.bibby@actrix.co.nz>

Hi Marion,

This today from TDC.
All a bit of a waste of time and space!

Cheers
Colin

From: LGOIMA <LGOIMA@tasman.govt.nz>

Date: 6 September 2023 at 10:24:24 AM NZST

To: colin_walker@xtra.co.nz

Subject: LGOIMA Request - Mapua Master Plan Steering Committee - Colin Walker - Reference:
1404

Kia ora Colin,
| refer to your official information request dated 26 August 2023 for information relating to the Mapua
Master Plan Steering Committee.

The information you have requested is below:

e Can I please have a copy of the minutes of all the Mapua Master Plan Steering Committee
meetings. If possible, | would like this before the community consultations planned for
next Saturday.

Council does not hold any formal minutes for the two steering committee meetings (rather, they were
more workshops/briefings, not formal meetings).

We do, however hold a selection of drafted notes from the first meeting which is attached. Please note,
the draft notes were never finalised and are just rough cut notes captured by the Service and Strategy
EA during the meeting.

For context, we have also attached the materials that was discussed with the steering committee.

There are also no formal minutes recorded from the second meeting, only a general agreement among
the members that the group can be disestablished, and governance returned to the Strategy & Policy
committee.

If you are not satisfied with Council’s response, you have the right to seek an investigation and review
by the Ombudsman. Information about how to make a complaint is available at

www.ombudsman.parliament.nz or freephone 0800 802 602.

If you wish to discuss this decision with us, please feel free to contact the Legal and Democracy
Services team on
Igoima@tasman.govt.nz.

Yours sincerely

Carrie
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LGOIMA

LGOIMA Requests

Call +64 3 543 8400 | LGOIMA@tasman.govt.nz
Private Bag 4, Richmond 7050, NZ

From: Paula Dempsey <paula.dempsey@tasman.govt.nz>
Sent: Monday, August 28, 2023 8:14 AM

To: Colin W Walker <colin_walker@xtra.co.nz>

Cc: LGOIMA <LGOIMA@tasman.govt.nz>

Subject: FW: Mapua Master Plan Steering Committee

Hi Colin

We acknowledge receipt of your email.

This has been forwarded to our LGOIMA team to respond accordingly.
Kind regards

Paula

Paula Dempsey | CEO Office

Executive Assistant to CEO

DDI

From: Colin W Walker <colin_walker@xtra.co.nz>

Sent: Saturday, August 26, 2023 4:04 PM

To: Janine Dowding <Janine.Dowding@tasman.govt.nz>
Subject: Mapua Master Plan Steering Committee

Hi Janine,

At the February Council meeting | spoke via Zoom in the Public Forum about the need for community
representatives on the Steering Committee for the Mapua Master Plan. | felt that it was undemocratic to
have lwi representatives but no stakeholders. Later, an amendment to include three community
representatives was proposed, but lost.

| am interested to know what progress this Steering Committee has made. Can | please have a copy of
the minutes of all their meetings. If possible, | would like this before the community consultations
planned for next Saturday.

Thanks
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Colin Walker

Sent from my iPad

6 attachments

o,
Ao image875151.jpg
-tasman te taio Aorere ok
image256803.png
1K
t_j image407855.png
1K

ﬂ Memo_Mapua Masterplan Steering Group Workshop_7June2023_combined.pdf
2309K

.D Mapua Masterplan Steering Group Minutes 0 7 June 2023 (002).pdf
579K

.D MM Presentation - Steering Group June23.pdf
641K


https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=c2efe5a6be&view=att&th=18a685f4587ceb1a&attid=0.0.1&disp=inline&safe=1&zw
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=c2efe5a6be&view=att&th=18a685f4587ceb1a&attid=0.0.3&disp=inline&safe=1&zw
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=c2efe5a6be&view=att&th=18a685f4587ceb1a&attid=0.0.5&disp=inline&safe=1&zw
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=c2efe5a6be&view=att&th=18a685f4587ceb1a&attid=0.0.7&disp=attd&safe=1&zw
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=c2efe5a6be&view=att&th=18a685f4587ceb1a&attid=0.0.9&disp=attd&safe=1&zw
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=c2efe5a6be&view=att&th=18a685f4587ceb1a&attid=0.0.11&disp=attd&safe=1&zw

